
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gill Lindsay 
25 February 2008 11: 13 
Colin MacKenzie; Nick Smith 
FW: Consents 

My view, which can be expressed this pm is that we need more definitive answers to 
questions below to inform the process. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.bissett@ 
Sent: 25 February 2008 10:14 
To: Gill Lindsay 
Subject: RE: Consents 

Gill, the cover will be capped and the estimate quoted of £0.5m is under negotiation. The 
risk quantification will be executed when we have a definitive view of the terms and an 
updated view of the actual delivery position at Close. This will be part of the full run 
of the QRA in support of Close. At present, we have a provision against design delay of 
c£3m. 
There is a further £6m against overall programme delay but this obviously captures a wider 
range of risks. 

Regards 
Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 
m: +44 (0 

-----Original Message-----
From: Gill Lindsay [mailto:Gill.Lindsay@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 25 February 2008 09:30 
To: Graeme Bissett 
Subject: RE: Consents 

Graeme thanks. Can you advise of level of Land A and if they will be set against the 
costs incurred by Tie CEC. Also re risk asessment do we have a bottom line ie estimated 
figures for costs of delays. 
Gill 

-----Original Message-----
From: "Graeme Bissett" <graeme.bissett@ > 
To: "Andrew Holmes" <Andrew.Holmes@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Gill Lindsay" 
<Gill. Lindsay@edinburgh.gov. uk>; "Colin MacKenzie" 
<Colin.MacKenzie@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Nick Smith" 
<Nick. Smith@edinburgh.gov. uk>; "Rebecca Andrew" 
<Rebecca.Andrew@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Alan Coyle" 
<Alan.Coyle@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Duncan Fraser" 
<Duncan.Fraser@edinburgh.gov.uk>; "Andy Conway" 
<andy.conway@edinburgh.gov.uk> 
Cc: "Susan Clark" <Susan.Clark@tie.ltd.uk>; "Damian Sharp" 
<Damian. Sharp@tie. ltd. uk>; "Steven Bell" <Steven. Bell@tie. ltd. uk>; "Tom Hickman" 
<Tom.Hickman@tie.ltd.uk>; "Alasdair Sim" <Alasdair.Sim@tie.ltd.uk>; "Mark Hamill" 
<Mark.Hamill@tie.ltd.uk>; "Stewart McGarrity" 
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<Stewart. McGarri ty@tie .1 td. uk>; "Matthew Crosse" 
<Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk>; "Geoff Gilbert" <Geoff.Gilbert@tie.ltd.uk>; "Andrew Fitchie" 
<andrew.fitchie@dlapiper.com> 
Sent: 22/02/08 15:45 
Subject: Consents 

Colleagues, here is the paper on consents. As you will appreciate, the underlying design 
and legal processes are continuing so the paper is a best estimate of the outcome. It will 
be updated to Financial Close and any significant changes highlighted. 

Comments welcome. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m: +44 (0) 

************************************************************************ 
This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole 
use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed. 
If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete 
it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other 
person. 
The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer 
viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient. 
************************************************************************ 
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